From: Architrandi Priambodg

To: oepoyo.prakoso@semen-cibinong.com

Ce: utoro@semen-cibinong.com ; irianto.oetomo@semen-cibinong.com :
reni. wulandari@semen-cibinong.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2004 2:07 AM

Subject: temporary agreement (draft)

Pak Oepoyo,
Menyusul diskusi per telepon, terlampir adalah draft temporary agreement sebagai authorization to
proceed the work dari PT. Semen Cibinong sebelum formal contract diisu di pertengahan bulan

januari. Jika ada tambahan/masukan, telong kabarj saya per email. Jika drafi inl sudah bisa diterima,
akan saya persiapkan hard-copynya untuk ditandatangani di pertemuan mendatang.

Saya akan hadir besok di periemuan dengan PCF. Berhubung Pak Dibyo datam kondisi tidak sehat,
beliau tidak dapat mengikuti meeting ini, harap dimakiumi, i

Terimakasih dan sampai jumpa di meeting besok.

Chitra Priambodo Temporaty agieement semen Cibinong.doc




PT. DWARAKARSA PRIAMARTA

. Pondok Labu 1b/114, Jakoria 12450
Tol: 1442 (0) 21 7678081 fFax:4 +62(D)21 7660789

Emall chihg dpselusi@chnnet i, archlfrandiéyahoo.com

TEMPORARY AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
PT Dwarakarsa Priamaria (DPSOLUSI)
Herein afier referred as the First Part
AND
PT. SEMEN CIBINONG, Tbk

Herein after referred as the Second Part

This agreement, in the absence of a formal contract, binds both of the aforementioned parties
in relation to the provision of the services described below under the terms and conditions set
forth in the following paragraphs. Once the formal contract is issued, this agreement is no
longer valid.

Required Services

The First Part undertakes to provide support for the preparalion of the Second Part’s CDM

project including the preparation of required documents by PCF and UNFCCC for CDM

project registration and assistance to CDM approval. The required documents are;

e Pre-feasibility study

e Feasibility study

e Environmental Management Plan, for all Second Parl’s facilities (Narogong and Cilacap, West
Java)

e  Project Design Document

The First Part also undertakes to assist the Second Par during discussion and communication with the

PCF and the UNFCCC Executive Board and Methodology Panel, if required, until the PDD is

registered.

Cost

The required services shall be provided for a lump-sum fee of USS 50,000. The first part will not
exceed this total cost prior to authorization from Semen Cibinong,

Others

Other binding issues regarding cancellation of work, liabilities, arbitration, delivery and
invoicing shall be detailed and seltled in the formal contract,




PT. DWARAKARSA PRIAMARTA

dl. Pondol; Labu /114, Jokare 12450

Tel: ++62 [0) 21 7696081 frox++62({D)2] 7660789

Emall chilrg tpsohnivichn nelid, archiigndi@yahoo.com

The parties agree to the preceding and duly sign this Agreement. The Second Part is requested
lo return a signed copy of this agreement to the First Part at the earliest possible opportunity
so that the First Part may begin the work as requested.

PT DWARAKARSA PRIAMARTA PT SEMEN CIBINONG, Tbk

Architrandi Prismbodo
Director




- Catherine To
b . Martin-RobertyHGRS/H
Holcim  olcm o

17.06.2008 12:16 Subject Fw: Correspondence in 2005

--—- Forwarded by Oepoyo Prakoso/IDN/Holcim on 06/11/2008 10:58 AM ——

. Oepoyo
. Prakoso/IDN/Holcim To “Architrandi Priambodo" <chitra_dpsolusi@cbn.net.id>
- 01/18/2005 09:49 AM cc  Utoro/IDN/Holcim@IDN, Reni Wulandari/IDN/Holcim@IDN,

Irianto Oetomo/IDN/Holcim@IDN
Subject Re: CDM Project[}]

DH,

Bu Citra, saya baru saja mendapat keputusan dari Management, bahwa untuk saat ini pelaksanaan
CDM di Perusahaan kami belum akan dilaksanakan karena masih menunggu moment yang tepat (
berikut saya juga forward surat menyurat antara Pak Vincent dan Pak Vatur ).

Dear Citra, we just get decision from our management, that currently we still hold our cdm
documentation and still wait until the appropriate moment . ( i forward you correspondence between
Mr Vincent and Mr Vatur

Saya mohon maaf sebelumnya dan terima kasih sekali atas waktu dan tenaga yang telah Ibu
sediakan untuk kami. Mudah mudahan kedepannya kami bisa menggunakan jasa DP solusi untuk
proyek yang lain.

! am sorry for this, and thank you very much for the time and effort . | hope we can continue to work
with DP solusi in the future.

With thanks & best regards
Oepoyo Prakoso

Vatur@worldbank.org

Vatur@worldbank.org
17/01/2005 10:11 PM To Vincent Aloysius <vincent.aloysius@semen-cibinong.com>

Bruno Vanderborght <bruno.vanderborght@holcim.com>,
Eamon Ginley <eamon.ginley@semen-cibinong.com>,
cc fzaituni@worldbank.org, Oepoyo Prakoso
<oepoyo.prakoso@semen-cibinong.com>, Utoro
<utoro@semen-cibinong.com>
Subject Re: CDM Project

Dear Vincent,

Thank you for advising us of your management's decision. I am sure
that
neither of us is surprised at all.

I appreciate your and your team members' interest to discuss your
ideas
with the World Bank and wish you all successful year in 2005. Regards.




